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MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

Steve Atwater, Interim Dean, SOE 
Hajo Eicken, Director, IARC 
Doug Goering, Dean, CEM 
Suzan Hahn, Interim Dean, Libraries 
Mark Herrmann, Dean, SOM 
Paul Layer, Dean, CNSM 

S. Bradley Moran, Dean, SFOS 
Pete Pinney, Exec. Dean, a l s o  

UAF Governance Office at 474-7964. Election information is also 
posted at: http://www.uaf.edu/uafgov/faculty-senate/elections/. 

Attachments: Guidance on Faculty Senate Elections 2016 
UAF Faculty Senate Elections - Terms and Vacancies by Unit 
Faculty Senate Permanent Committee Vacancies (Applicable only to CLA, 

CNSM, CRCD, and Libraries) 

UAF is an affirmative action/equal opportunity etioa, 
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cc: Susan Henrichs, Provost 
Larry Hinzman, Vice Chancellor for Research 
Faculty Senate Administrative Committee 

UAF is an affirmative action/equal opportunity employer and educational institution 
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Guidance on Faculty Senate Elections 2016: 

1) Elections and election procedures are the responsibility of the units, subject to the Bylaws 
of the Faculty Senate. FS Bylaws are posted at: 
http:



 
Faculty Senate Elections Spring 2016 

 
COOPERATIVE EXTENSION SERVICE (CES) TERMS AND VACANCIES 

Representation: 2 senators and 1 alternate. 
 

Current representation with expiring terms bolded: 
 

Cooperative Extension Service  
Representatives Alternate(s) 

Julie Cascio (16) Mara Bacsujlaky (16) 
Candi Dierenfield (17)  

 
 
Senator term expiring at last Senate Meeting in May 2016: 

Julie Cascio 
 




